From: Jonathan Manser

To: Riverside Eneragy Park; Riverside Energy Park

Cc: Simon Bell

Subject: Application by Cory Riverside Energy for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Riverside Energy
Park - our ref PCP757, your ref EN010093

Date: 20 May 2019 15:22:37
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Dear Dee,

We have been made aware by our client - S Wernick and Son (Holdings) Ltd and Wernick Event
Hire Ltd - that the Applicant has reached a voluntary agreement for the purchase of our client’s
land. Contracts are currently being drawn up to formalise this agreement asap and once that
contract has been completed our client will be in a position withdraw its objection. However,
until the contract has been completed, our client reserves its right to attend the CPA Hearing on

30t July 2019 and set out its case to the Inspector. On that basis, although we have finalised
Written Representations for WERNI and WEHL, we are not proposing to file them. We will, of
course, keep the Inspector updated as this agreement is finalised.

| should be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt of this email.
Yours sincerely

Jonathan Manser

Associate

Knights Solicitors
Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority No 78180

We take your privacy very seriously and have updated our Privacy Policy to ensure your data is
protected in line with the requirements of the EU General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR).
Please click here to view our Privacy Policy. Please read this carefully as it contains important
information on how and why we collect, store, use and share your personal data. It also explains
your rights in relation to your personal data and how to contact us or our regulatory authorities
in the event you have a complaint.
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The content of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error please contact the
sender and delete the email immediately. If you are not the intended recipient then you are put on notice that you should not
disclose, copy, distribute or disseminate the content to any other person.



